

# CITY OF WINSTON-SALEM OFFICE OF THE MAYOR - ALLEN JOINES

# CITIZEN APPLICATION FOR ADVISORY BOARDS AND COMMISSIONS

Date: FEBRUAYU 6, 2020
Last Name: First Name: GREG Middle Initial: L
Gender: Male
Email: GERRETT & TRIAD. RR. COM Home Phone: 336.777.0832
Daytime Phone: 336.777.0832 Cell Phone: 336.416.3642
Home Address: 4 PARK BOULEVARD, WINSTON-SALEM, NC 27127
Live in Winston-Salem City Limits? ■ Yes □ No Live in Forsyth County? ■ Yes □ No
Are you a graduate of City of Winston-Salem University?   Yes No Year
Current Occupation/Title: RETREO
Employer/Business Name:
Business Address (with zip code):
Supervisor's Name: CARMEN CARUTH
Education:  High School  College  Graduate School  Other:  Degree and Subject of Study:  MASTERS OF PLANNING, TRANSPORTATION  School Name/Years Attended:  UNIVERSITY OF TENNESSEE, KNOXVILLE 1979-1983
Applying for Board/Commission (enter one): BICNCLE/PEDESTRIAN/ALTIVE MOBILITY ADVISORY  COMMITTEE  Why are you interested in serving on that Board/Commission? I WORKED ON BICYCLE AND  PEDESTRIAN PLANS, PROGRAMS AND PROJECTS FOR THE CATY OF WINSTON SALEM
AND THE URBAN AREA MAD FOR 30 YEARS AT THE LITY DOT
What Board or Commission are you currently serving (if applicable)?
DESIGN REVIEW LOMMITTEE Term Expiration Date:
Are you willing to serve on any other Board/Commission? ■ Yes □ No
If yes, please list: WINSTON-SALEM TRANSIT AUTHORITY, CITY-COUNTY PLANNING BOARD
Are you interested in serving in any other community volunteer activities?   Yes No
If yes, please list:

ROADWAY DESIGN, MPO ADMINISTRATION, HISTORIC PRESERVATION, NEIGHBOILHOO  REVITALIZATION, NON MOTORIZED TRANSPERTATION; AMERICAN PLANNING  ASSOCIATION AND AMERICAN INSTITUTE OF LERRIFIED PLANNERS		
List two professional references below:		
1. Name: MANHEW BURLZYK	Daytime Telephone: 336.747.6884	
Address: CITY OF WINSTON-SALEM DEPA		
Relationship: Former COMEAGUE		
2. Name: WENDY MILLER	Daytime Telephone: 336-416-5372	
Address: 946 MARGUERITE DRIVE, W		
Relationship: FURMER LOLLEAGUE		
If yes, explain complete disposition.		
Is there any possible conflict of interest or other matter that w and impartially discharging your duties as an appointee to a E If yes, explain.	Board/Commission? ☐ Yes ■ No	
I understand this application is public record, and I certify that correct to the best of my knowledge. I authorize and consent verification of all statements contained herein. I further authorize to be investigated and release all parties from all liability for investigation. I understand and agree that any misstatement of board or commission.  Signature of Applicant:	to background checks and to the investigation and orize all information concerning my qualifications any damages that may result from this	

#### PLEASE ATTACH RESUME

#### RETURN COMPLETED FORM TO:

Mayor's Office, P.O. Box 2511, Winston-Salem, NC 27102

Website: http://www.CityofWS.org/Government/PublicMeetings
Email: MayorsOffice@CityofWS.org Fax: 336-748-3241 Telephone: 336-727-2058

Note: Applications will be kept on file for two years from the date of application.

### **Greg Errett, AICP**

4 Park Boulevard Winston-Salem, NC 27127 Phone: (336) 777-0832 Cell: (336) 416-3642 E-Mail: gerrett@triad.rr.com

#### Summary

I am an experienced and motivated administrator of transportation planning at the medium size urban area metropolitan planning organization (MPO) level. With over 25 years providing professional expertise to address current and anticipated transportation problems and conditions, I am skilled in building strong working relationships with federal, state and local officials, community organizations and neighborhoods.

#### Highlights

- MPO transportation and transit planning process administration
- Multi-modal and transit systems planning and implementation
- Federal and state highway and transit grants management
- Street and highway design
- Transit system route and corridor planning
- Bicycle and pedestrian planning
- Land use and transportation
- Public involvement

#### **Accomplishments**

- Initiated the planning and inclusion of a multi-use bicycle and pedestrian path within the right-of-way of a \$100 million highway improvement project include access to transit facilities ~ 2013-2015.
- Planned the use of available federal Surface Transportation Program Direct Attributable (STP-DA) funds for transit, bicycle and pedestrian projects, purchase of transit rolling stock and bus stop amenities for local and regional transit agencies, and important transportation feasibility studies and projects 2003 2015.
- Managed the Winston-Salem Transit Authority (WSTA) origin and destination data survey and complete reworking of the system routes and schedules – 2012 – 2015.
- Initiated and assisted on WSTA Bus stop and shelter improvement study for Routes 3 and 10 2014-2015.
- Oversaw the Section 5303 transit planning grant management, transit financial planning for rolling stock, and incorporation of transit accommodation into long range and local area plans 2000 2013.
- Member of the Winston-Salem Transportation Coalition providing guidance to meet the public transportation needs of transit riders, medical service providers and patients and to increase choice use of transit - 2015-2018.

### Experience

■ Transportation Planning Manager
City of Winston-Salem Department of Transportation
Winston-Salem, North Carolina

Planner and Project Planner
 City-County Planning Board, Winston-Salem, North Carolina

April 1992 to November 2015

December 1985 to April 1992

#### **Education**

Master of Science in Transportation Planning – University of Tennessee Knoxville, Tennessee

May 1983

Bachelor of Science in City and Regional Planning – California Polytechnic State University San Luis Obispo, California

May 1979